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Dear Sir/ Madam,

Sub: Submission of 35tt' Annual Report of the Company under Regulation 34
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

This is to inform you that the 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be
held on Friday, 27th September,2079 at 12.30 p.m. at the Registered Office of the
Company situated at 32, Milanpark Society, Nr. fawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380008.

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are. subm itting/uploading the 3Srh Annual
Report ofthe Company for the Financial Year 2018-19 and the same is also available
on the website ofthe Company at amanl

Kindly take the same on your record.

Thanking you.

Yours faith fully,

For, Amani Trading And Exports Ltd.

l\Yfll,-"t Eoj*-
Navinchandra Bhavsar
Chief Financial Officer
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Encl: As above



AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

(Cl N : L511OOGJ 1984P1C020026)

35TH

ANNUAL REPORT

F.Y 2018-19



Amani Trading and ExPorts Limited
Annual RePort 2018-19

CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Keyur J. Parikh - Chairman & lndependent Director

Mr. Anish A. Shah - Managing Director

Ms. Aashini A. Shah -Non-executive Director

Mr. Jainik G. Shah -lndependent Director

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Mr. Navinchandra Bhavsar

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Sohitkumar Mehta

REGISTERED OFFICE

32, Milan Park Society,

Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,

Ahmedabad - 380 008

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT

Link lntime lndia Private Limited

Centre-1 (ABC-L), Beside Gala Business Centre,

sth Floor, 506-508, Amarnath Business,

Off C G Road, Navrangpura,

Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gu.larat.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Mukesh M. Shah & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Ahmedabad

BANKERS

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited

Bank of lnd ia

SHARES LISTED ON STOCK EXCHANGES

BSE Ltd.

Ahmedabad StockExchange



Amani Trading and ExPorts Limited
Annual RePort 2018-19

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 35th Annual General MeetinS ("AGM") of the Amani Trading and

Exports Limited will be held on Friday, 27th September, 2019 at 12:30 P.M. at the Registered Office

of the company at 32, Milanpark society, Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar, Ahmedabad - 380 008,

to transact the following businesses:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial statements of the Company for the

financial year ended 31't March, 2019 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the

Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint Mr. Anish A. Shah - Managing Director (DlN:00156517), who retires by rotation and

being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAt BUSINESS:-

3. Re-Appointment of Mr. Keyur J. Parikh (DlN: 00156455) as an lndependent Director'.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without mod ification (s), the following Resolution

as a Special Resolution:

,,RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149(10) and 152 read with Schedule lV

and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), the companies

(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory

modification(s) or amendment(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for time being in force), the

relevant provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015 as amended ("sEBl ListinB Regulations"), Mr. Keyur J. Parikh (DlN: 00156455), whose

present term of office as an lndependent Director expires on September 29, 2079, who has

given his consent for the re-appointment and has submitted a declaration that he meets the

criteria for independence as provided in 149(6) of the Act and 16(1)(b) of SEBI Listing

Regulations and who is eligible for re-appointment, and in respect of whom the Company has

received a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director

and whose re-appointment has been recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration

committee and approved by the Board of Directors, be and is hereby re-appointed as an

lndependent Director of the company, for a term of five consecutive years commencing from

3oth September, 2019 to 29th September, 2024, not liable to retire by rotation;

RESOLVED FURHTER THAT the Board of Directors /company secretary of the company be and

is hereby authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be considered necessary,

proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution."

4. Approval for the Fees/Charges to be levied for the Delivery of Document(s) through a particular

. mode as may be sought by the Membe(s).

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution

as an Ordinary Resolution:
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,,RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 20 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the

Companies Act, 2013 and relevant Rules prescribed thereunder, upon receipt of a request from

a member for delivery of any document through a particular mode an amount of Rs.100/-

(Rupees One Hundred Only) per document, over and above reimbursement of actual expenses

incurred by the Company, be levied as and by way of fees for sending the document to him in

the desired particu la r mode;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the estimated fees for delivery of the document shall be paid by the

member in advance to the Company, before dispatch of such documenU

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Key

Managerial Personnel of the company be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such

acts, deed!, matters and things as they may in their absolute discretion deem necessary,

proper, desirable or expedient and to settle any question, difficulty, or doubt that may arise in

respect of the matter aforesaid, including determination of the estimated fees for delivery of

the document to be paid in advance."

Date: 13th August, 2019

Place: Ahmedabad

By order of the Board of Directors

For Amani Trading and Exports Limited

7

^wRegd. Office:
32, Milan Park Society,

Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,

Ahmedabad - 380 008.

Sohitkumar Mehta
Company Secretary

NOTES:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND

AND VoTE ON HIS / HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty (50) members and holding in

aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the company. Members holding

more than 10% of the total share capital of the company may appoint a single person as proxy,

who shall not act as a proxy for any other member. The instrument of proxy, in order to be

effective, should be deposited at the registered office of the company, duly completed and

signed, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A proxy form is

annexed to this report.

corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual

General Meeting, pursuant to section 113 of the companies Act, 20L3, are requested to send

to the Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with the respective

specimen signatures of those representative(s) authorized under the said resolution to attend

and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

2
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3. The Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the companies Act, 2013, in respect of

the businesses under ltem No. 3 and 4 of the accompanying notice is annexed hereto' The

relevant details of the persons seeking appointment/re-appointment as Director are also

a nnexed to this Notice.

4. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be

open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours

(11.00 am to 12.00 noon) on all working days except Saturdays, up to and including the date of

the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from

Saturday, 21't September, 2019 to Friday, 27th September, 2019 (both days inclusive).

6. All lnvestor related complaints or queries be addressed to amaniexports@vahoo.co.in or at the

registered office address of the Company.

7. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate any change of address and

/ or bank mandate to Link lntime lndia Pvt. Ltd or Secretarial Department of the Company

immediately. ln case shares held in dematerialized form, the information regarding change of

address and bank particulars should be Siven to their respective Depository Participant.

8. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the year 2018-19 is being sent to all the members

whose email lDs are registered with the com pany/depository participant(s) for communication

purpose unless any member has requested for hard copy of the same. For members who have

not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report for the year 2018-19 is

being sent in the permitted mode.

9. Process and manner for voting through Electronic means -
i. ln compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the

companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2074 and ReSulation aa(1) & (2) of

sEBl (ListinB obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015, the company is

pleased to offer the facility of voting through electronic means and the business set out in

the Notice above may be transacted through such electronic votinS. The facility of voting

through electronic means is provided through the e-voting platform of Central Depository

Services (lndia) Limited ("remote e-votin8").

ii. The remote e-voting will commence on Tuesday, 24th September, 2019 at 9.00 a.m. and will

end on Thursday, 26th Septembe r,2019 at 5.00 p.m. During this period, the Members of the

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off

date (record date) i.e. Friday, 20th September, 2019, may cast their vote electronically. The

e-voting module shall be disabled by GDSL for voting thereafter. once the vote on the

resolution is cast by the Member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or

cast vote again.

iii. The facility for voting through Poll Paper would be made available at the AG IVI and the

members attending the meeting who have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting

shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through Poll Paper. The members who

have already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting, may also attend the

meeting, but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again'

4
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iv. Members whose names are recorded in the Re8ister of Members or in the Register of

Beneficial owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday,

20th September, 2019, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as

voting at the AGM. Any recipient of the Notice, who has no voting riShts as on the cut-off

date, shall treat this Notice as intimation only.

v. A person who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the company after the

dispatch of the Notice of the AGM and prior to the Cut-off date i.e. Friday, 20th September,

2019, shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote either electronically i.e. remote e-voting or

through the Poll Paper at the AGM by following the procedure mentioned in this part.

vi. The voting rights of the shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up

equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 2Oth September,

2019.

vii. M/s. A. Shah & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries (c. P. No. 6560) has been

appointed as the scrutinizer for conductinS remote e-voting process in a fair and

transparent manner and also voting by Poll Paper at the AGM

viii. The p.rocedure and instructions for remote e-voting are as under:-

Remote E-Voti Process - Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

Open your web browser during the voting period and loB on to the e-voting

website: www.evotin ndia.com
Step L

Click on "Shareholders" to cast ur vote(s).Step 2

Please enter your USER lD -
. For account holders in CDSL: Your L6 di8its beneficiary lD.

. For account holders in NSDL: Your 8 characters DP lD and followed by 8

digits Client lD.
o Members holding shares in physical form should enter folio number

re8 istered with the company

Step 3

Please enter the lmage verification as displayed and Click on Login.

lf you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to

www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company,

then your existing password is to be used.

Step 4

lf you are a first time user follow the steps Siven below:Step 5

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by lncome Tax Department

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical

sha reholders).
Members who have not updated their PAN with the company/depository

participant are requested to use the sequence number which is printed

on Attendance Slip/Address Slip, in the PAN field

ln case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable

number of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the

name in CAPITAL letters. E8. lf your name is Ramesh Kumar with

sequence number L then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

a

a

a

PAN

DOB- Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the

Company records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy

Dividend Bank Details- Enter the dividend bank details as recorded in your

records for the said demat account or foliodemat account or the Com any

format

Date of
Birth
(DoB)

Or

5



bank details in order to login. lf DOB or

Bank details are not recorded with the depository or Company please enter

the Member lD / Folio No. in the Dividend bank details field as mentioned

in step 3

Please enter the DOB or DividendDividend
Bank
Details

After enterin baBU tT"MSkc nocf ta eroaseh dse te a pt pSte 6
Members holding shares in physical form wi

Company selection screen.

Members holding shares in Demat form will reach 'Password Creation'

menu wherein, they are required to create their login password in the new

password field. Kindly note that this password can be also be used by the

Demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other Company on which

they are eligible to vote, provided that Company opts for e-votinB through

CDSL platform. lt is strongly recommended not to share your password with

uny oih"l. person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential'

lf Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter

the User lD and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password &

ll then reach directly to the

enter the details as PromPted b the system

Step 7

For Members holding shares in physica lform, the details can be used onlY

n the resolutions contained in this Noticefor remote e-votin8 o
Step 8

Click on the EVSN of the ComPan i.e. 190817014 to vote
Ste 9

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTI

the same the option "YES/NO" for votinS. S

click on SUBMlT. The option "YES" implies t

ON DESCRIPTION" and against

elect the option YES or NO and

hat you assent to the resolution

and Option "NO", implies that you dissent to the Resolution Enter the

number of shares (which represents number of votes) under "Yes/No" or

alternatively you may partially enter any number in "Yes" and partially

"No", but the total number in "Yes" and "No" taken together should not

exceed yo ur total shareholding

Step 10

CIicK on thE ,,RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK,,i f you wish to view the Notice or

Resolution Details
Step 11

After selecting the resolution you have

'SUBM lf . A confirmation box will be d

decided to vote on, click on

isplayed. lf you wish to confirm your

vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and

your votemod iaccordin

Step 12

Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the reso

to modify your vote. You can also take out p
lution, you will not be allowed

rint of the voting done bY You

by clicking on "Click here to Print" option on the voting age.

Step 13

Shareholders can also cast their vote us

availableforApple,AndroidandwindowsbasedmobileThem-Votingapp
can be downloaded from Google Play Store Please follow the instructions

ing CDSL's mobile aPP "m-Voting"

as prompted by the mobile aPP while voti n onyour mobile.

Steb 14

Note for Non lndividual Shareholders an

o Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e other than lndividuals' HUF' NRI

etc.) are required to log on to https://www'evotingindia com and

register themselves as Corporate.

o A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign

d Custodiansr

of the entity should be emailed to hel desk.evot tn cds lindia.com

Step 15

Amani Trading and ExPorts Limited
Annual Re rt 2018-19
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tx The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Com p a ny's

within
Stock

website www.amanitrading.in and on the website of CDSL i dslin d ia m

three days after the conclusi on of 35th AGM and shall also be communicated to

Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed'

x) ln case you have any queries or issues regarding e-votinE' you may refer the Frequently

AskedQuestions("FAQs,,)ande-votinsmanualavailableatwww.evotin8india.com,under
help Section or write an email to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia'com '

Contact Details:

'7

After receiving the login details, a comp

using the admin login and password. The compliance user would be

able to link the account(s) which they wish to vote on'

The list of accounts should be mailed to
cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts

they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)

which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any' should be

uploaded in PDF format in the system for the Scrutinizer to verify the

same

a

a

helpd esk.evot ins@

liance user should be created

Amani Trading and ExPorts Limited

Regd. Office: 32, Milanpark Society, Nr' Jawahar Chowk,

Maninagar, Ahmedabad-380 008

Company

Link lntime lndia Pvt. Ltd

Centre-1 (ABC-1), Beside Gala Business Centre,

5th Floor, 506-508, Amarnath Business,

Off C G Road, Navrangpura,

Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat'

Tel No. +91 792646s179 186 187

Email ld: ahmedabad@linki ntime.co.an

Website : www lin kin tim e.co. in

Registrar & Share

Tra nsfer Agent

Central Deposito Services (lnd ia ) LtdAgencyE-Votin
slindia.comhel desk.evotinE-mail

M/s. A. Shah & Associates, Practising Compan Secretary
Scrutinizer

anishshahcs@ ail.comEmail



Amani Trading and ExPorts Limited
Annual RePort 2018-19

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 (1) oF THE COMPANIES ACT' 2013

Item 3

TheCompanyhadappointedMr.Keyu.rJ.ParikhaslndependentDirectorattheAnnualGeneral
Meeting'of ihe Company held on 30th September ' 2OL4 for a term of five consecutive years

commencing from 30th Septemb er,2O14'

Brief resume of Mr. KeYur J

an nexure to the Notice.

Parikh whose re-appointment is proposed are provided in the

t\rr.KevurJ.Parikh,lndependentDirectorshallbecompletinghistermofappointmentasan
;;;;;;;;i D;;.;;, on is'n s"pt"'u et,2o*s' He is eligible for re-appointment tor another term

of five consecutive years subject to approval of the Members by Special Resolution He has

consented to his re-appointment and confirmed that he is not suffering from any disqualifications

whichstandinthewayofhisre-appointmentasanlndependentDirectorandprovideda
declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the

Act and as per RegutaUon ieitt(u) of SEBt (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations,2ol5(,,SEB|Ustlne.negulatlons,,).TheBoardhasformedanopinionthathefulfillsthe
conditionsspecifiedintheA"ct.,na.n"rulesmadethereunderandisindependentofthe
management.

BasedontheperformanceevaluationofthelndependentDirectors,theNomination&
Remuneratibn committee has recommended and the Board of Directors has approved the

re-appointmentofMr.KeyurJ.ParikhasanlndependentDirectorforatermoffiveconsecutive
*.:;;;;;i;s i;;, 30th September, 2019' During his tenure of appointment' he shall not be

liable to retire by rotation as provided under section 152(6) ofthe companies Act' 2013'

A copy of the draft letter of re-appointment of Mr' Keyur J Parikh setting out his terms and

conditions is available tol. insp"ction at the Registered Office of the Company during normal

burin"rs hours on working days up to the date of Annual General Meeting'

ExceptMr.KeyurJ'Parikhandtheirrelatives,noneofotherDirectorsorKeyManagerialPersonnel
or their relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the said

Resolution. The Directors recommend the special resolution as set out at item no3 for approval of

the members.

Item 4

As per the provisions of Section 20 of the Companies Act' 2013 a document may be served on any

member by sending it to him by Post or by Registered post or by Speed post or by Courier or by

delivering at his office or address or by such electronic or other mode as may be prescribed' lt

ir.tt er. p-riOes that a member can request for delivery of any document to him through a

p.ircrf.t mode for which he shall pay such fees as may be determined by the company in its

AnnualGeneralMeeting'Therefore,toenablethememberstoavailofthisfacility,itisnecessary
for the company to determi;e the fees to be charged for'delivery of a document in a particular

mode, as mentioned in the resolution Since the Companies Act' 2013 requires the fees to be

determinedintheAnnualGeneralMeetinE,theDirectorsaccordinglycommendtheordinary
8
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Resolution at item no

Company.

4 of the accompanying notice, for the approval of the members of the

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial personnel of the company and their relatives is

concerned or interested, financially or ot-herwise, in the resolution set out at item no' 4 of the

accompanying Notice

Date: 13th August, 2019

Place: Ahmedabad

By order of the Board of Directors

For Amani Trading and Exports Limited

[]^/./)
Sohitkumar Mehta

ComPanY SecretarY
Regd. Office:
32, Milan Park SocietY,

Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,

Ahmedabad - 380 OO8.

9
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Annexure to the Notice dated 13th August' 2019

DetailsofDirectorsseekingAppointment/Re.appointmentatthe35thAnnualGeneralMeetingto
;;;;;;;;n ,i" supi".u" r,zots at 12.3o p.m. (pursuant to Regulation 36 (3) of sEBl (ListinB

Obligations and Disclosure Requirementsl Regulations' 2ol5 and Clause l2 5 of Secretarial

Standard - 2 on General Meetings)

Item no' 2

Item no. 3

Mr. Anish A. Shah
Name of Director

22nd october, 1954
Date of Birth

31't July, 2oo2Date of
Board

Appointment on the

Grad uateQualifications
Mr. Anish Shah is a commerce gra

experience in various fields has releva

duate and large

nt expertise with

mentregard to the business mana

Experience / ExPertise in SPec

tunctional Areas

ific

Related to Mrs. Aashini A. Shah, Director of the ComPanY
Relationship between D

inter-se

irectors

Aaswa Trading and ExPorts Ltd.
DirectorshiP held in Other Listed

entities
Audit Committee:
o Member:

Aaswa Trading and Exports Ltd'

ChairmanshiP/Members
Board Committees in other listed

entitieS

hip of

350 Sharesof DirectorShareholdin

Mr. Keyur J. Parikh
Name of Director

'rzt December, 1958
Date of Birth

gt October, 1992Date of
Board

Appointment on the

GraduateQualifications

fifi

eadnata e (8af udem c( emcoaskha nPfueKIM
d ah snatn sca ucona dn na ceofe dn ht ecn ex re ee p

snre ta on ss ob suto ehra tdrehs tex rt 5ee a tn eeI p

-xperience / ExPertise in SP

Functional Areas

ecific

Not related to anY Board Member or KMP
RelationshiP between D
inter-se

irectors

Aaswa Trading and Exports Ltd
Directorship held in Ot

entities

her Listed

Audit Committee:

Chairman:

A

a

Aaswa Trading and ExPorts Ltd.

Chairma nshiP/Mem bershiP o

Board Committees in other listed
f

entities
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Date: 13th August, 2019

Place: Ahmedabad

By order of the Board of Directors

For Amani Trading and Exports Limited

Ndrt'

Regd. Office:
32, Milan Park Society,

Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,

Ahmedabad - 380 008.

Sohitkumar Mehta
Company SecretarY

B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
. Member:

Aaswa Trading and ExPorts Ltd.

525 Sharesof DirectorShareholdin

1l
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BOARD,S REPORT

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting their 35th Annual Report on of your Company together

with audited financial statements for the year ended on 31't March, 2019.

FINANCIAT RESULTS: (AMOUNI iN LACS}

2, DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend on the equity shares for the year under review

3. RESERVES

During the year under review, no amount is transferred to any reserve account

4. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

Your Directors have pleasure to inform you that, durin8 the year under review, the Company

has earned total revenue of Rs. 213.46 Lacs from the operations of the Company as compared

to previous year revenue of Rs. 284.18 Lacs. Your Company has reported a loss of Rs. 2.46 Lacs

as compared to profit of Rs. 7.24 Lacs in previous year. The Company has continued its activity

of trading in cotton fabrics. Your directors are confident for the improvement in the

performance of the Company in the coming years.

5. SHARE CAPITAL

At present the Authorized share capital of the company stands at Rs. 75 Lacs and the paid up

capital stands at Rs. 69.97 Lacs. There has been no change in the share capital during the period

ended 31st March, 2019.

12

299.55224.37Total Revenue

8.19(1.41)Profit before lnterest, De reciation and Taxation

0.000.00Less:lnterest

0.00 0.00reciation and amorti2ationLess : De

8.19(1.41)Profit / (Loss before Tax

Provision for Taxation

0.80 0.94Less : Current Tax

(0.001)(0.006)Less : Deferred Tax

0.008o.25Less : Tax adjustment for earlier years

7,2412.46I.Profit / (Loss) after Tax
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6. DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from Shareholders and Public falling within the

ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. There were no

deposits, which were claimed and remained unpaid by the Company as on 31't March, 2019.

7. MATERIAT CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAT POSITION OF

OUR COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAT YEAR TO WHICH THIS

FINANCIAT STATEMENTS RETATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There are no material changes and commitments which affect the financial position of the

company occurring between the end of financial year and the date of this Report, except as

stated specifically in this Report.

8. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOOATE COMPANIES

Your Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate company for the year

ended on 31't March, 2019.

9. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOTOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS

AND OUTGO

lnformation on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings

and outgo as stipulated under section 134(3Xm) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8

of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20L4, forms part of this Report and annexed at Annexufe-l.

10. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has set up a risk management framework to identify, monitor, minimize, mitiSate

and report and also to identify business opportunities. The executive mana8ement oversees the

risk management framework and the Audit Committee evaluates internal financial controls and

risk management systems. However, the details of risk management objectives and policies

made by the Company under the said provision is Biven in the notes to the Financial Statements.

ln the opinion of Board, there are no risk which may threaten the existence of the company.

11. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES INITIATIVES

The requirements of corporate social responsibility in terms of Section 135 of the Companies

Act, 2013 does not apply to your company.

12. PARTTCUTARS OF IOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 185 OF

COMPANIES ACT,2013

Details of Loans and lnvestments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies

Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial statements. During the year, the company has

not provided guarantee or security in connection with a loan, hence the details are not

provided.

l3



Amani Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Report 2018-19

13. PARTICUTARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

The members may note that all the related party transactions were on arm's length basis and

hence disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required. There were no materially significant

transactions with any ofthe related parties that may have potential conflict with the interest of
the Company at large. Transactions with related parties as per requirements of IND-AS are

disclosed in the notes to the Financial Statements.

14. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POTICY

A Nomination and Remuneration Policy has been formulated pursuant to the provisions of
Section L78 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereto
stating therein the Company's policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel and Senior Management and the same was revised by the Board of
Directors at their meeting held on 1lth February, 2019 in the light of amendments in the SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. The said revised policy is

place on the Company's website at www.ama nitradine.in

15. ANNUAT EVALUATION OF BOARD'S PERFORMANCE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with the policy laid down by the

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC), as approved by the Board of Directors, the
Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its performance, its Committees and all

individ u al Directors.

ln a separate meeting of lndependent Directors, performance of Non lndependent Directors,

performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the Chairman & Managing Director

was evaluated.

16. ANNUAT RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-g, as required under

Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, is included in this Report as Annexure-2. The Annual

Return of the Company has been placed on the website of the Company at

www.amanitra dine.in.

17. WEBSITE OF YOUR COMPANY

Your Company maintains a website www.amanitrading.in where detailed information of the

Company and specified details in terms of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing

Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 have been provided.

18. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED

ATTENDANCE THEREOF.

DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW AND

During the year, 4 (four) meetings of the Board of Directors were held, as required under the

Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2075. viz;29th May, 2018, 13th August,2018, 5th November, 2018 and l.1th February, 2019.
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Sr.

No Name of Director
Number of Board Meetings during the financial year 2018 -19

Held Attended

L Mr. Keyur Parikh 4 4

2 Mr. Jain ik G. Shah 4 4

3 Mr. Anish A. Sha h 4 4

4 Mrs. Aashini Shah 4 4

During the year, Your Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by

the lnstitute of Company Secretaries of lndia (lCSl).

19, DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNET

Appointment:
Mr. Keyur J. Parikh : He is completing his term of 5 (five) years of his appointment as an

lndependent Director on 29th Septemb er, 2Ol9 and is eligible for re-appointment for another

term of 5 (five) consecutive years subject to approval of the Members by Special Resolution.

Based on the performance evaluation of the lndependent Directors, the Nomination and

Remuneration Committee (NRC) has recommended and the Board of Directors has approved

his re-appointment as an lndependent Director for a term of five consecutive years

commencing from 3oth September, 2019. He meet the criteria of independence as prescribed

under Section 149(6) of the Act and as per Regulation 16(1Xb) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. During his tenure of appointment, he shall not be

liable to retire by rotation as provided under Section 152(6) ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received requisite Notices from Member(s) under Section 160 of the

Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the aforesaid Director, proposing his candidature for the

office of Director. The resolutions for appointment /re-appointments of aforementioned

Director along with his brief profile forms part of the Notice of the 34'h AGM and the respective

resolution is recommended for approval of members.

Retirement by Rotation:

ln accordance with the Articles of Association and the relevant provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013, Mr. Anish A. Shah retires by rotation at the ensuinB Annual General Meeting of the
Company and being eligible seeks re-appointment. Your Board recommends his

reappointment.

There was no change in the composition of the Board of Directors and Key Managerial

Personnel during the year under review, except as stated above.

20. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations

obtained by us, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 13a(3) (c)

and 134 (5) of the Act, that:
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(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accountin8 standards had been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accountinS policies and applied them consistently and

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to Sive a true and

fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
loss of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets

of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a goin8 concern basis; and

(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

(f) the directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

21. DECTARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All the lndependent Directors have given their declaration to the Company stating their

independence pursuant to Section 149(6) and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure

Requirements), Regulations, 2015. The terms and conditions of the appointment of
lndependeht Directors have been disclosed on the website of the Company at

www.amanitradin tn

22. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration and

other details in terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)

Rules, 2014, are forming part of this report and is annexed as Annexure - 3 to this Report.

(ii) The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section 797 (L2l of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5 (3) of the Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 201'4, forms part of this report.

However, the said statement is not being sent alonB with this Annual Report to the
members in line with the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013. The same is

open for inspection at the Re8istered Office of the Company. Copies of this statement may

be obtained by the members by writing to the Company Secretary'

23. AUDITORS

(a) STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. Mukesh M. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No.

106625W) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 33rd Annual General

Meeting held on 28th September, 2OL7, tor a term of five (5) consecutive financial years i.e.

com mencing fro m FY 2Ol7-18, subject to their appointment being ratified by the shareholders

in every AGM.
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The Companies Amendment Act,2O!7 has with effect from 7th May, 2018 omitted the

requirement of ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors at every intervening Annual

General Meeting and accordingly the same is not required to be placed before the Members

at the Annual General Meeting.

The Statutory Auditor has given a confirmation to the effect that they are eligible to continue

with their appointment and have not been disqualified in any manner from continuing as

Statutory Auditor. The remuneration payable to the Statutory Auditor shall be determined by

the Board of Directors based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee'

The Auditors' Report for FY 2018-19 forms part of this Annual Report and does not contain

any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

(b) SEcRETARIAt AUDlroRs

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 read with Rule 9 of the companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and the sEBl (Listing obligations &

Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 as amended, the Company has appointed

M/s. A. Shah & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, Ahmedabad (Certificate of Practice

No. 6560) to undertake the secretarial Audit of the company for the financial year ended

3lrtMarch, 2019. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure - 4.

The Secretarial Audit Report contains observation that the Company is yet to comply with the

Regulation 31(2) of SEBt (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) ReBulation, 2075 fot

maintaining 100% Shareholding of promoters in Dematerialization Form'

As regard to the aforesaid observation, Board.wishes to states that core promoters, holding

85.75% shares of promoters' holding, had already dematerialized their shares'

The said Report and does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark except

mention above.

24. REPORTING OF FRAUD BYAUDITORS

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors u/s L43 (Lzl of the Companies

Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder either to the company or to the Central Government.
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25. DISCTOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF BOARD, COMMITTEE AND VIGIT MECHANISM

CONSTITUTION OF BOARD

As on the date of this report, the composition of Board is as follows.

Sr No, Name of the Director Designation

t Mr. Anish A. Shah Managing Director

2 Mrs. Aashini A. Shah Non Executive-Non lndependent Director

3 Mr. Jainik G. Shah lndependent Director

4 Mr. Keyur J. Parikh lndependent Director

The composition of Board complies with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.

Further, in pursuance of Regulation 15(2) of sEBl (Listing obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations"), the Company is exempted from

requirement of having composition of Board as per Listing Regulations.

None of the Directors of Board is a member of more than ten Committees or Chairman of
more than five committees across all the Public companies in which they are Director. The

necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by all the Directors.

COMMITTEES OF BOARD

Your Company has constituted several Committees in compliance with the requirements of
the relevant provisions of applicable laws and statutes, details of which are given hereunder.

1. AUDITCOMMITTEE

Audit Committee meetin8 is generally held once in quarter for the purpose of recommending

the quarterly/hall yearly/ yearly financial results and the gap between two meetings did not

exceed one hundred and twenty days. The Audit Committee met four times during the

financial year 2018-19 viz; 29th May, 2018, 13th August, 2018, 5th November, 2018 and

11th February, 2019.

The Audit committee Comprises of the following directors as on the date of the Board Report:

Sr. No. Name of Director Catetory Designation

7 Mr. Keyur J. Parikh lndependent Director Chairman

2 Mr. Jainik G. Shah lndependent Director Member

3 Mr. Anish A. Sh ah Executive Non-lndependent Director Member

The details of meetings attended by Committee members are given below:

Sr,

No,
Name of Director

Number of meetints during the financial year 2018 -19

Held Attended
7 Mr. Keyur Pa rikh 4 4

2 Mr. Jain ik G. Shah 4 4

3 Mr. Anish A. Shah 4 4

Mr. Keyur Parikh, the Chairman of the Committee had attended last Annual General Meeting

of the Company held on 27th September, 2018. Further, Mr. Sohitkumar D. Mehta, Company

Secretary is acting as a secretary of the committee.
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Recommendations of Audit Committee, wherever and whenever given, have been accepted

by the Board.

2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The company has formed Nomination and Remuneration committee in line with the provisions

Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings

are generally held for identifying the person who is qualified to become Directors and may be

appointed in senior manaBement and recommending their appointments and removal. During

the year under review, one meeting was held on l1th February, 2019 inter alia, to recommend

the appointment of KMP's and to review the performance of Directors ofthe Company.

The NRC committee coinprises of the following directors as on the date of the Board Report:

The details of meetings attended by Committee members are given below:

VIGIT MECHANISM

The company has established a vigil mechanism and accordingly framed a whistle Blower

policy. The policy enables the employees to report to the management instances of unethical

behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of Company's Code of Conduct. Further the

mechanism adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to repQrt Senuine

concerns or grievances and provide for adequate safe guards against victimization of the

Whistle Blower who avails of such mechanism and also provides for direct access to the

Chairman of the Audit Committee, in exceptional cases. The functioning of vigil mechanism is

reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time. None of the Whistle blowers has been

denied access to the Audit Committee of the Board. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company

is available on the website of the Company at www.amanitra dine.in

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAT ORDERS PASSED BY REGUTATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNATS

IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY

There has been no significant and material order passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals

impacting the going concern status and company's operations. All orders received by the

Company during the year are of routine in nature which have no significant / material impact.

t9

Number of meetings during the financial year 2018 -19

AttendedHeldName of DirectorSr. No.
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17Mr. Keyur Parikh1
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DesitnationCategory
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Mem berlndependent DirectorMr. Keyur Parikh2
MemberNon-Executive Non-lndependent Director3 Mrs. Aashini A. Shah
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27. INTERNAT CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

your Company has laid down the set of standards, processes and structure which enables it to

implement internal financial control across the organisation and ensure that the same are

adequate and operating effectively. To maintain the objectivity and independence of internal

audit, the lnternal Auditor reports to the Chairman of the Audit committee of the Board.

The lnternal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control

systems in the company, its compliance with the operating systems, accountinS procedures

and policies of the Company. Based on the report of lnternal Auditor, the process owners

undertake the corrective action in their respective areas and thereby stren8then the control.

Significant audit observation and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit

Committee of the Board.

28. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

your Company is listed with the BSE Limited and Ahmedabad Stock Exchange and the Company

has paid the listing fees to each of the Exchanges'

29. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS REPORT

ReSulation 17 to 27 and Clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 45 and Para c, D,

and E of Schedule V of SEB| (Listing. Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) ReBulations 2015

does not apply to your Company and hence provisions relating to report on corporate

governance are not applicable. The Mana8ement Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of

this Report and are annexure as Annexure -5 to this Report.

30. GENERAT DISCTOSURE

your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items

as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

a. lssue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

b. lssue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any

scheme including Employee Stock Option Scheme.

c. Provision of money by company for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees

for the benefit of employees.

31. DTSCTOSURE AS PER SEXUAT HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,

PROHIBITTON AND REDRESSAT) ACr, 2013

Your Directors state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and RedressallAct,2013.

32. APPRECIATION

Your Directors express their gratitude for the dedicated services put in by all the employees of

the Company.
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33. ACKNOWTEDGEMENTS

Your Directors places on record their sincere thanks to the customers, vendors, investors,
banks and financial institutions for the continued support. Your Directors are also thankful to
the Government of lndia, State Government and other authorities for their support and solicit
similar support and guidance in future.

FOR, AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS MITED

\1,1^

Date: 29th May, 2019
KEYUR J. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN
DIN:00155455

JAINIK G. SHAH

DIRECTOR

DIN:06633834Place: Ahmedabad
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ANNEXURES TO THE BOARD'S REPORT

Annexure-l

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNING AND OUTGO.

The lnformation under section 134 ofthe companies Act, 2013 read with the companies

(Accounts) Rules 2014 for the year ended on 31't March, 2019 is given here below and

forms part of the Board's Report.

A. Conservation of Energy
The principal business of the Company is of trading in cotton fabrics and therefore,

the operations of the company does not comprise of Manufacturing activities and

not consume high level of energy. No capital investment has been made by the

Company on energy conservation equipments.

B. TechnologyAbsorption
The Company has no activity regarding technology absorption. The Company has not

incurred any expenditure on research and development activity.

C. Foreign Exchange Earningand Outgo
During the year under review, there are no foreign exchange earnings and outgo.

FOR, AMAN] TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

@P-.-rill
-v)

Date: 29th May, 2019

KEYUR J. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN
DIN:00156455

JAINIK G. SHAH

DIRECTOR

DIN:06633834Place: Ahmedabad
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Annexure-2

Form No. MGT - 9
Extract of Annual Return

As on the financial year ended on 31't March, 2019

lpursuont to section g2(3) ol the Componies Act, 2073 ond rule 12(1) of the componies

(Monagement ond Administrotion) Rules, 20741

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

II. PRINCIPAT BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company

shall be stated:-

* As per National lndustrial Classification (NlC-2008) - Ministry of Statistics and Programme

lmplementation.

III. PARTICULARS OF HOIDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

23

L5 1100GJ 1984P1C0200261 CIN
February, 19847lReSistration Date2

Amani Trading and Exports Ltd.Name of the Compan3
Public Company Limited bY Shares4 Category /

Company

Sub-category of the

Yes (BSE Ltd & Ahmedabad Stock Exchange)5 Whether listed Company (Yes/No)

Link lntime (lndia) PW. Ltd.

Centre-1 (ABC-1), Beside Gala Business Centre,

5th Floor, 506-508, Amarnath Business,

Off C G Road, NavrangPura,

Ahmedabad - 380 009, Gujarat.

Tel No. 079-26465179
Email: ahmedabad inkintime.co.in

6 Name, Address and Contact Details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

Sr,

No.
Name and Description of Main Product NIC Code of

the Product+

% to total
Company

turnover of the

7 Trading of Cotton Fabrics 464L7 L00%

Applicable
Section

0/6 of
Shares

held

Holding I
Subsidiary /
Associate

crN / GrNSr.

No.

Name and Address of the
Company

NIL
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IV. SHAREHOTDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAT BREAKUP AS % OF TOTAT EQUITY}

i. Category wise Shareholding

Categpry of
Shareholders

fle. 0.f Shielr'halir atlhe iheEtirnl!8.of '

the, Gar Le. 0l.Ir4.ZO18
I tuii; oi Sharetrheld Et t.h. €nd of tha iear

i.€. 31.O3,2019

%'
charit€
durlng

the
year

Demat

Demat Physlcal Total

%ol
total

shares
Demat Physical Total

%ol
total

shares

A. Promoters

(1) lndian
a) lndividual/ HUF 453625 453625 64.83 449770 38s5 453625 64.83

b) Cent. Govt

c) State Govt

d) Bodies Corporate 3075 3075 o.44 3075 3075 0.44

e) Banks / Fl

f) Any other
(i)Trust

67800 67800 9.69 67800 67800 9.69

sub-total (A) (1) 0 524500 524500 74.96 449770 74730 524500 74.96 0.00

(2) Foreign

a) NRls - lndividuals

b) Other - lndividuals

c) Bodies Corporate
d) Banks / Fl

e)Any other
Sub-total (A) (2) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Total share-holding
of Promoter (A) =
(Ax1) + (Ax2l

0 524500 524s00 7 4.96 449770 74730 524500 74.96 0.00

B. Public ShareholdinB
(1) lnstitutions
a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / Fl

c) Cent. Govt

d) state Govt

e) Venture Capital

Funds

f)lnsurance
Companies
g) FllS

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) others, Specify

sub-total (B) (1) 0 o 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

(2) Non- lnstitutions

a) Bodies Corporate 50 0.01 50 0.01

b)lndividuals

i)lndividual
shareholders holdinB
nominal share capital
upto Rs.L lac

73428 63500 76928 11.00 L3428 63s00 76928 11.00
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ii)lndividual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs.1 Lac

12800 12800 1.83 12800 12800 1.83

c) Others, Specify
(i) HUF 846 846 o.72 846 846 o.72

(ii) Clearing Members 74 !4 0.00 14 1,4 0.00

(iii) ocB's
(iv) Trust 84200 84200 12.03 84200 a4200 12.03

(v) lndividuals (Non

Resident lndividuals-
Non-Repatriation)

311 311 0.04 311 311 0.04

(vi) lndividuals (Non

Resident lndividuals-
Repatriation)

51 51 0.01 51 51 0.01

sub-total {B} (2) 27500 147700 175200 25.04 27500 t47700 175200 25.O4 0.00

Total Public

Shareholding(B)=
(B)(1) +(Bx2)

27500 147700 175200 25.04 27500 t47700 175200 25.04 0.00

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRS

and ADRS

Grand Total (A+B+c) 27500 672ZOO 699700 100.00 27500 672200 699700 100.00 0.00

Amani Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Report 2018-19

ii. Shareholding of Promoters

Sr.

No.
shareholde/s Name No, of Shares held at the beBinning

of the year i.e. 01.04.2018
No, of shares held;t the end ofthe

year i.e. 31.03.2019
%

Change
in
share-
holding
during
the
year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of
the
Company

%ol
Shares
Pledged /
encumbere
d to total
shares

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of
the
Company

%ol
shares
Pledged /
encumbere
d to total
shares

1 Shefall Chintan Parikh 397270 56.78 0.00 397270 56.78 0.00 0.00

2 Uttara C, Parikh s2s00 7.50 0.00 52500 7 .50 0.00 0.00

3 Virbala Navnit Parikh &
Vishnubhai Dahyabhai

Patel (Navnit Trust)

7500 1.07 0.00 7500 1.07 0.00 0.00

4 Navnitlal C. Parikh &
Shefali C. Parikh
(Suvidha Trust)

5000 0.77 0.00 s000 o.71 0.00 0.00

5 Jayantilal Chandulal
Parikh

525 0.08 0.00 525 0.08 0.00 0.00

6 Taraben Jayantilal Parikh 525 0.08 0.00 525 0.08 0.00 0.00

7 NavnitCMParikh&
Shefali Chintan Parikh

7760 0.25 0.00 1760 0.25 0.00 0.00

8 Falguniben Shreyasbhai
Sheth

775 0.03 0.00 175 0.03 0.00 0.00

9 Madhuriben
MaheshbhaiJhaveri

U5 0.03 0.00 775 0.03 0.00 0.00

10 Sanjaybhai Maheshbhai 175 0.03 0.00 775 0.03 0.00 0.00

11 Shreyakbhai Arvindbhai
Sheth

175 0.03 0.00 775 0.03 0.00 0.00

72 Varshaben Sanjaybhai

Jhaverl

715 0.03 0.00 775 0.03 0.00 0.00
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Nirenbhai A. Jhaveri 100 0.01 0.00 100 0.01 0,00 0.00

14 Ajay Chandrakant Mody 40 0.01 0.00 40 0.01 0.00 0.00

15 Harsh Anubhai Javeri 10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00

16 Narottam Bhikalal Shah 10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00

L7 Shripal Sevantilal
Morakhia

10 0.00 0.00 10 0.00 0.00 0.00

18 Ataku Holdings Pvt. Ltd 21.25 0.30 0.00 2L25 0.30 0.00 0.00

19 Akalu Holdings Pvt. Ltd 950 o.1,4 0.00 950 0.14 0.00 0.00

20 Saumya Trust through
its nominee Chintan N

Parikh

23400 3.34 0.00 23400 3.34 0.00 0.00

21 Shivam Trust through its
nominee. Navnitlal C.

Parikh

20000 2.86 0.00 20000 2.86 0.00 0.00

22 Sadhana Trust through
its nominee Chintan N.

Parikh

11900 7.70 0,00 11900 t.70 0.00 0.00

Total 524500 74.96 0.00 524500 74.96 0.00 0.00

Amani Trading and Exports Limited
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iii. Change in Promoters' Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change)

There is no change in the shareholding of the Promoter Group.

iv.Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and

Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Mana8erial Personnel

Sr.

No

For each ofthe top 10

Shareholders

Shareholding at the beginnint of
the year 01.04.2018

Shareholding at the end of the
year 31.03.2019

No. of shares % of total
shares of the
company

No. of shares % ol total
shares of the
comPany

L Mathu rbhai Shivaram Patel 12800 1.83 L2800 1.83

2 shrenik Kasturbhai Lalbhai s000 o.71, s000 0.7t
Pritty Devi Sarawagi 4823 0.69 4823 0.69

4 Saumil Harshadbhai Parikh 1500 0.2L 1500 0.2L

5 Snehalatha Singhi 1027 0.14 1021 0.L4

6 Kamlesh Bhagwandas Shah 1000 0.14 1000 0.14

7 Mahendra Nathulal 1000 0.14 1000 0.14

8 Bhavesh G. Shah 800 0.11 800 0.11

9 Mohanbhai F. Desai 800 0. 11 800 0.11

10. vitthalbhai B. Patel 750 0. 11 750 0.11

Sr.

No.
For each of the Directors and

KMP

shareholding at the beginning of
the year 01.04,2018

Shareholding at the end of the
year 31.03.2019

No. ol shares o/o of total
shares of the
comPany

No. of shares o/o ol total
shares of the
comPany

1 Mr. Keyur J. Parikh 525 0.08 525 0.08

3 Mr. Jainik G. Shah

4 Mr. Anish A. Shah 350 0.05 350 0.05

5 Mrs. Aashini A. Shah 350 0.05 350 0.0s
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v INDEBTEDNESS

lndebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for
payment

(Rs. ln lacs)

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNET

1. None of the Directors were in receipt of any remuneration during the year 2018-2019

2. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel, Other Than MD/Manager/WTD

(Amount in Rs.)

Particu la rs Secured Loans

excluding

deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits Total
lndebtedness

lndebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i) Princi lAmount
ii) lnterest due but not paid

iii) lnterest accrued but not aid

Total (i+ii+iii)
Chan in lndebtedness durin the financial year

Addition
Reduction

lndebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount
ii) lnterest due but not paid

iii) lnterest accrued but not paid

Total (i+ii+iii)

s.N. Particulars of Remuneration Company
Secretary

Chief Financial

Officer
TotalAmount

(h Rs.)

7 Gross Salary 1,20,000 1,50,360 2,70,360

(a)Salary as per the section 17(1)ot
the lT Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of
the lT.Act, 1961

2 Stock options
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission;

-Asa%ofProfit
-Others, Specify

5 Others, Specify

Total 1,20,000 1,50,360 2,70,360
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCE (UNDER THE COMPANIES ACTI

There were no cases of penalties / punishment or compounding of offences either on the
Company or on the Directors or officer in default under the Companies Act.

FOR, AMANI TRADING AND EXPO

.il
ITED

@A^il^
Date: 29th May, 2019
Place: Ahmedabad

KEYURJ. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN

DIN: (x)156455

JAINIK G, SHAH

DIRECTOR

DIN:06633834
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Annexure-3

Details Pursuant to the provisions of section L97ltzl of the companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5(1) of the companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manageriar
Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Note: + it is calculated on the basis of actual salary paid to the employee. Effect of any
arrears or deferred payments for earlier periods has been ignored for the
calculation.

FOR, AMAN] TRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITEO

@A;"il,
Date:29th May,2OL9

KEYURJ. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN

DIN:00156455

JAINIK G. SHAH

DIRECTOR

DIN:06633834Place: Ahmedabad

1 ng Managing Director were not paid any Remuneration
for the financial year 2018-2019.

Directors includi

2 uding Managing Director were not paid any Remuneration.
There is no increase in the remuneration of Company Secretary and
Chief Financial Officer.

Directors incl

3 ercentage increase in the median remuneration of employee is Nil.
*P

4 Th

31
ere were two permanent employees on the rolls of the company as on
't March 2019.

5 ere was no increase in the remuneration of the employee so averageTh

licable.e is not aprcentile of the emplincrease in e

6 e remuneration is as per the Nomination and Remuneration policy of
the compan
Th
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A.SHAH &ASSOCIATES
P RACT IC I N G CO M PANY S ECRETA RI ES

CS ANISH B. SHAH
Qs..o*,LLB.FCS

OFFICE: 079-267 40953
MOBILE : +91-997 -490-9237

MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) ofthe Companies Act,2013 read with Rule No. 9 of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manageriol Personnel) Rules,20L4l

FOR FINANCIAT YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH,2O19

TO,

The Members,

M/S. AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Compliance, of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/S. AMANI TRADING

AND EXPORTS LIMITED (Herein after called the "Company"). Secretarial Audit was

conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the Corporate
Conducts/Statutory Compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification on M/S. AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED Books,

papers, Minutes Books, Forms and Returns filed and other Records maintained by the
Company and also the information Provided'by the Company, its officers and agents and

authorized representatives during the conducf of Secretarial Audit, I hereby report tha!
in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the Financial Year

ended on 31st March, 2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and so that Company has proper Board-processes and Compliance Mechanism in place

to the extent, in the mann;i:and subject to the reporting marle hereinafter:

I have examined.the Books; Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed and other
Records maintained by M/S, AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED for rhe
Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2019 according to the provisions of:

(l) The Companies Act,2013 and the Rules made thereunder;
(llJ The Securities Contracts (RegulationJ Act, 1956 (SCARAJ and the Rules made
thereunder;
(lll) The Depositories Act, 1999 and the Regulations and Bye-Laws framed thereunder;
(lV) The Foreign Exchange Management Act, L999 and the Rules and Regulations made

a

the extent of Foreign Direct lnvestments

D/4l3,Shiromani Complex, Opp.
Oceanic Park, Nehru Nagar
Satellite Road, AHMEDABAD-3E001 5

anishshahcs@gmail.comq

thereunder to
Borrowings;

and

/'.':

nr al Commercial

t:
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A.SHAH &ASSOCIATES

P RACT I C I N G C O M PAN Y SE CRETA RI ES

CS ANISH B. SHAH
Ge.conn, LLB. FCS

6)w D/4 t J,Shi.orani comPlex. oPP.

Oceanic Park, Nehru Nagar
Satellite Road, AHMEDABAD-38001 5

5 anishshahcs@gmail,com

\ OFFICE:079-267 4O953
MOBTLE : +91-997 -A9O-9231

(V)ThefollowingRegulationsandGuidelinesprescribedundertheSecuritiesand
Exchange Board of lndia Acl,1992 I'SEBI Act'l:

(a)TheSecuritiesandExchangeBoardoflndiafsubstantialAcquisitionofShares
and TakeoversJ Regulation, 2011;

(b)TheSecuritiesandExchangeBoardoIlndia(ProhibitionoflnsiderTradingJ
Regulation,2015;
(ci rne securities and Exchange Board of lndia [lssue of capital and.Disclosure

requirements) regulations,2009 as well as The Securities and Exchange Board.of

Injia llssue of Capital and Disclosure requirements) regulations' 2018 to the

extent aPPlicable;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Employee Stock Option Scheme

and Employee Stock Purchase SchemeJ Guidelines, 1999; '

(e)TheSecuritiesandExchangeBoardoflndia(issueandlssue'ofDebtSecuritiesJ
Regulations,2008;
(fl The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia'(Rggistra.rs on an Issue and Share

Transfer Agents) regulations, 1993 regarding the companies Act and dealing with

Client,
(g) The Securities and Exchange Boatd o

Regulations,2009; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board

Regulations, 1998; \. 1',

india lOelisting of Equity Shares)

of India (BuYback of Securities)

Ascompanyisengagedin.Teiti]e.Tradingactivitynoothersectorspecifiedlawsare
applicable to the companyfor thqFinancial Year under review'

3l ',

f,,

Ihavealsoexamined.,Complianceswiththeapplicableclausesofthefollowing:

fl) Secreuriat,st*rf atrai lssued by the lnstitute of Company Secretaries of India;

iril Ll.rlt lfgl*lients ente.ed into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange'

fnercornpd,iyhascompliedwithalltheprovisionsoftheActs'Rules'Regulations'
Guid6linei, standards, etc. mentioned above during the period under review subject to

the following observations:

(1) The Company is yet to comply with the Regulation 31 (2) of the Securities ond
'ExchangeBoardoflnitia(ListingobligationandDisclosureRequirement)

Regula-tion, 2075 for maintaining i00 o/o (hundred percent) of Share Holding 
'9[

Promoters in Dematerialized Form'



A.SHAH &ASSOCIATES
P RACTICI N G COM PANY SECRETARI ES

CS ANISH B. SHAH
Gs.cor,LLB.FCS

WE FURTHER REPORT THAT du
no material discrepancy found in.

the Business. .. ":.:i-

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE; 29-05-2019

:1:

FOR, A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES,
PRACTI co PANY SECRETARIES,

llut-r

ring the audit period in the company, there has been
the business and no specific change in the nature of

D/4l3,Shiromani Complex, Opp.
Oceanic Park, Nehru Nagar
Satellite Road, AHMEDABAD-3800I 5

anishshahcs@gmail.com

l2

E
D\ OFFICE: 079-267 4O953

MOBILE I +9L-997 -A90-9237

WE FURTHER REPORT THAT,

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings Seven days
prior to the date of Meeting. Detailed agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
along with the Notice, and therefore, there was a system for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting memberirviews are captured
and recorded as part ofthe minutes.

WE FURTHER REPORT THAT there are adequate systems and processes in the
company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rqles, regulations and guidelines.

MR. ANISH SHAH

PROPRIETOR

(C. P. NO:6560)
(FCS:4713)

.fv]9tf,o

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
"ANNEXURE A" and forms an integral part if this report.
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CS ANISH B. SHAH
I s.co*r , LLB. FCS

D/413,Shiromani ComPlex, OPP'

Oceanic Park, Nehru Nagar
Satellite Road, AHMEDA BAD-380015

anishshahcs@gmail.com

OFFICE: 079-26740953
MOBILE ; +91-997 -A9O-9231
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A.SHAH &ASSOCIATES

P RACT I C I N G CO M P A NY SECRET A RI ES

Annexure'A

To,
The Members
AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

32, MILAN PARK SOCIETY,

NEAR IAWAHAR CHOWK MANINAGAR,

AHMEDABAD - 38OOO8

Our Report of even date is to be read with this letter:

(1')MaintenanceofsecretarialrecordistheresponsibilityofthemanagementoftheCompany.
Our responsibility is to exp.ei.'* ofinion on thlse Secrelarial Recordsbbsed on our Secretarial

Audit.

[2)Wehavefollowedtheauditpracticesandprocessesas*e.eapprof,riatetoobtainreasonable
assurance about the .o....in.." oirhe contents of the Secretarial' Records. The verification was

done on test basis ,o ."rr.. ii,ri .o....t fr.tt are refleit6il in Secretarial Records We believe

that the processes ,.a p.r.rt..rl*. [fm*"Jpr*ide a reasonabld basis for our opinion'

e correctness and ap.proiiriateqqsi of financial records and Books of

A.torntt of the ComPanY

[4J Where ever required, we have obtained..'ihe 
- Manag"tent Representation about the

:;;pl;;.; of Laws, Iiules and Regulations and happening of events etc'

(5)Thecomplianceofthe.provisionsofCorporateandotherapplicableLaws'Rules'Regulations'
Standards is the responsiuii-y';i;;il;rient. Our examination was limited to the verification

of procedures on test basis'

[6)TheSecretarialAuditrepolt.is.neitheran,ass.uran.ceastothefutureviabilityofthecompany
nor of the efficacy o. u,,.ti'ut;'g" *ith *hith the management has conducted the affairs of the

company.

PLACE: AHMEDABAP
DATE : 29:o6;2Q19..

FOR, SHAH. &ASSOCIATES,

PRACT o PANY SECRETARIES,

7
MR. ANISH SHAH

PROPRIETOR
(C. P. NO: 6560)
(FCS:4713)

0

0 q
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Annexure-5

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS REPORT

Overviewr

Beginning of year 2018 reported vigorous and harmonized Srowth. But as the year

progressed, gradually momentum grows faint and trend of growth deviated. According to
World Economic Situation and Prospectus 2019, the economic activities are severely

disrupted as the global economy is facing convergence risks, which could have major

impact on long term development. lmprovements are expected later and global

economic growth in 2020 is expected to return to 3.6 percent. The World Trade

Organization (WTO) as well as the World Bank and the Or8anisation for Economic

Cooperation and Development have downgraded their projections across trade, equities,

currencies and interest rates.

According to lMF, lndia has transpired as the fastest growing major economy in the world

with an average growth rate of around 7%o over the last five years and is expected to be

one of the top three econornic powers of the world over the next 10-15 years with its

strong democracy and partnerships. Forecast by the World Bank envisages that lndia's

GDP to grow at 7.3o/o in 2019 and likely to grow for the next two years. lt may so be

assessed that this growth of lndia may even reach higher over the years with country's

favorable demographics and continued streamlining of the Goods and Service tax

structure, steps toward demonetization, lmplementation of labour and land reforms, etc.

Despite these positive aspects, there seems to be various risks to the lndian Economy

including ongoing global trade tensions, international crude oil price developments,

financial market volatility and populist fiscal measures, etc. They may cause a growth

slowdown and trigger inflationary implications. Continued implementation of structural

and financial reforms remains essential for the health of economy's growth prospects.

Segment Analysis and Review:-
The company is predominantly a trading company and operates only in one segment,

trading of Fabrics. Based on its product profile and its operating performance during the

year, the company has been able to able to increase the volumes further during the year.

However, the segment exercised better controls on other operational costs and kept

overa ll costs under control.

Financial Results and Outlook:-

During the year under review, the Company has earned total revenue of Rs. 213.46 Lacs

from the operations of the Company as compared to previous year revenue of Rs. 284.18

Lacs. your company has reported a loss of Rs. 2.46 Lacs as compared to profit of Rs.7.24

Lacs in previous year.
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Financial Ratio FY

2018-1-9

FY

2077-74
Change

in o/o

Reasons for change

Debtors
Tu rnover

3.30 9.44 -65.OL% ChanBe in ratio is due to higher
level of debtors, which is a

commercial aspect driven be

market forces prevailing in the
industry.

Operating
profit Margin

-0.6s 2.84 -722.98% Change in the ratio due to loss

on revaluation of investments
measured at FVTPL which was
gain/profit in p revious year.

Net
Margin

Profit -1.15 2.55 -145.L6% Change in the ratio due to loss

on revaluation of investments

measured at FVTPL which was
gain/profit in previous year.

Return on Net
Worth

-0.98 5.61 -L17.56% Chan8e in the ratio due to loss

on revaluation of investments
measured at FWPL which was
gain/profit in previous year.

Amani Trading and Exports Limited
Annual Report 2018-19

Significant Chantes in Financial Ratios:

Research and Development:-
Company recognizes the importance of research and development across all important
areas and continues to maintain and update its functional facilities, in spite of its financial

position, in order to meet the changing product requirements of the customers, achieve

cost efficiencies and meet compliance requirements of statutory agencies.

Opportunities, Threats and Risks:

With the financial reforms likely to add impetus to industry Srowth and likelihood of
stable political environment, the domestic market should pose better opportunities in

terms of volume Browth. lmproved financial liquidity in the economy as a whole would

be a key concern for the company to achieve higher volumes coupled with improved

margins.

Human Resources Development and Health & Safety:-

The Company follows proper policies and practices for the welfare of its employees and

takes adequate measures for attracting and retaining the ri8ht talent.

The Company does not operate in any manner in which it violates any laws. Moreover,

the employees of the Company are being provided better work environment.

lnternal Control System:.
There are adequate internal control system existinB in the company across all the areas

of operations and processes. This ensures efficiency of operations, compliance with

internal policies and applicable laws and regulations, protection of resources and/or

assets and accurate reporting of financial transactions. The audit committee reviews the

adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control systems and improvements are

carried out to strengthen them.
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Cautionary Statementr
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report containing the objectives,
expectations or predictions of the company may be forward-looking within the meaning
of securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those
expressed in the statement. The operations of the Company could be influenced by
various factors such as domestic and global demand and supply conditions affecting sales
volumes and selling prices of finished goods, input availability and cost, government
regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the country and other factors such
as litigation and industrial relations.

FOR, AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITED

d
Date: 29th May, 2019

KEYUR J. PARIKH

CHAIRMAN

DIN:00156455

JAINIK G. SHAH

DIRECTOR

DIN:06633834Place: Ahrnedabad
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Amani Trading and Exports Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements ofAmaniTrading and Exports Limited ("the Company"), which

comprise the balance sheet as at 31d March 2019, the statement of Profit and Loss (including other

comprehensive income), the statem€nt of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the

year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of siSnificant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid financial statements give the information.required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in

the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles

generally accepted in lndia, ofthe state of affairs ofthe Company as at 31n March, 20L9, and profit/loss,

changes In equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(L0) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditot''s

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
lndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements

under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requlrements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our

audit of the financial statements ofthe current period. We have not observed any Key audit matters on

our audit of the financial statements.

lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor/s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report

including Annexures to Board's Report and Shareholders lnformation, but does not include the financial

statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whetherthe other information is materially inconsistent with the

financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to

be materia lly misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement

other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothin8 to report in this regard
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Management's Responsibility for the Financial statements

The com pa ny,s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with

respecttothepreparationofthesefinancialstatementsthatgiveatrueandfairviewofthefinancial
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with

the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the accounting standards specified

under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes .maintena nce of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and

for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making iudSments and estimates that are

reasonableandpiudent;anddesign,implementationandmaintenanceofadequateinternalfinancial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair

view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's ability to

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to goinS concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so'

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the.Company's financial reporting process'

Audito/s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

our ob,iectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an audito/s report

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that

an audit conducted in accordance with sAs will atways detect a material misstatement when it exists'

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these financial statements'

AspartofanauditinaccordancewithSAs,weexerciseprofessionaljudgmentandmaintainprofessional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraudorerror,designandperformauditproceduresresponsivetothoserisks,andobtainaudit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detectingamaterialmisstatementresultingfromfraudishigherthanforoneresultingfromerror'
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions' misrepresentations' or the override

of internal control.

b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section L43(3)(i) of the Companies Ait' 2O1g' we

are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal

financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls'

Eviluate the appropriateness of accounting pollcies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management'
c)

Conctude on the appropriateness of management's use of the Soing concern basis of accou

and, based on the audi t evidence obtained, whether a material uncerta inty exists related

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue

d)

concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists' we are required to draw atte
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auditor's reBort to the {elated disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modifo our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the a udit evidence obta ined up to

the date of our audito/s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company tO

cease to continue as a going concern.

e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events

in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with Sovernance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findingS, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters

that were of most significance in the audit of the financiat statements of the current period and are

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outwei8h the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Audito/s Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order''), issued by the Central

Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A"

a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as

it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the

Cash Flow Statement and statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement

with the books of account.
d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201,4.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31't March; 2019 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none.ofthe directors is disqualified as on 31n March, 2019 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

0 With respect to the adequacy ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 'Annexure 8".

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11

of the Compa nies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our in

r
and according to the explanations given to us:

MUKESH M. SHAH & C
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i. The company has disclosed the impact ofpending litigations as at 31't March, 2019 on its financial

position in its financial statements - Refer Note 15 to the financial statements;

ii. The Compa ny did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses'

ili. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and

Protection Fund by the ComPanY.

For MUKESH M. SHAH & CO',

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 1 6625W

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 296 May, 2019 gc
Suvrat 5. Sh

Pa rtne r

Membership No.: 102551

ah

. ltdh.g.
chrd.!r'

s

It

40

M HH S HIJ

{.lra,l{ihru



fl

Ir,n F,oor, Herrlage chambers
! B/h. Bikanerwala. Off S.M. Road,
I Nr. Azad Society, Nehru Naqar, Ahmedabad-38o 015.
f'Pnone : (B) O7g - 2647 2OOO E mail : contact@ mmsco.in

I 
weosite : www.mmsco.in

c HAFTERED ACCOUNTANTS
AHMEDABAD . MUMBAI' BANGALORE

2

.'Annexure A,, referred to in the lndependent Auditors' Report of even date to the members of AMANI

TRADTNG AND EXPORTS L|M|TED on the Financiat Statements forthe year ended 31'tMarch,2019.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the

financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations

Biven to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit,

we report that:

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information'

(b) Some of the fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management in

accordance with programme of verification. According to the information and explanations

given to us no material discrepanaies wefe noticed on such \ierification. ln our opinlon, the

frequency of verification of the fixed assets is reasonable having regard to the size of the

Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) At company does not have any immovable property, this clause is not applicable'

(a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the year. ln our

opinion, the procedures for the physical verification of inventory followed by management

are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its

business.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation Biven to us, the company

has maintained proper records of inventory. No material discrepancies were noticed on

physical verification of inventory.

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other

parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the companies Act,2013.

Accordingly, clause (iiixa) and (iii)(b) of paragraph ofthe order are not applicable to the company

for the current year.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of the

unsecured loan given and investments made by the Company, the provisions of section 186 of
the Act have been complied with. The company has not provlded any guarantee or security to
which provisions of 186 of the Act is applicable. No loan is given by the company to which
provisions of section 185 apply.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the Public within the meaning of the provisions

of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder.

Further, according to the information and explanations given to us, no order has been passed by

the company Law Board of National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of lndia or any court
or any other Tribunal, in this regard.

As per the information and explanation given to us, the central Government has not prescribed

for maintenance of cost records under sub section 1 of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013

are not applicable to the Company during the year under audit.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the compa ny has been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees' state lnsurance
tax, Sales-tax, Goods and Services tax, Service tax, Custom duty, Excise duty, Val

Tax, Cess and any other material statutory dues during the year with the ap

,lnco
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authorities. Moreover, as at 31't March, 2019, there are no such undisputed dues payable

for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable'

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no statutory dues which

is disputed.

g. According to the informatlon and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the books of account, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowlngs from

any financial institution, banks, government or due to debenture holders during the year.

9. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer

(including debt instruments). The term loan raised during the year has been utilised by the

Company for the purpose for which the same has been taken.

10. According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the company or on the

Cornpany by lts officers or employees has been. noticed or reported durinB the course of our audit.

11. According to the information and explanations liven to us and on the basis of our examination of

the books ofaccount, th€ managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with

the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 (with schedule V) of the Act'

L2. ln our opiniorl and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not

a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable to the company.

13. According to the information and explanations Siven to us and based on our examination of the

records ofthe Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177

and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the

financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards'

:14. According to the information and explanations Bive to us and based on our examination of the

records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year'

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not entered Into non-cash transactions with directors

or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

f6. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India

Act 1934.

For MUKESH M.sHAH & CO.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 106625W

Place: Ahmedabad gc
Suvrat S. Shah
Pa rtne r
Membership No.: 102651

Date: 29th May, 2019
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Management Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The co-mpany's ,in"g"."nt is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial control

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering

the essential components 0f internal control stated in the Guidance Note on audit of Internal Financial

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia IICAI]' These

responsibilities inctude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to company's policies, the,safeguarding of lts assett the prevention and detection

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act'

Auditors' ResPonsibility
our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. we conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit

ol lnter;al Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by lcAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent

applicaiie to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Controls and,

both issued by the lcAl. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and lf such controls

operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understaMing of internal financial

controls over financial reporting, assessinS the risk that a material weakness exists, and testinS and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk' The

procedurls selected depend on the auditot's Judgement, including the assessment of the material

misstatement ofthe financiil statements, whether due to fraud or error'

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the company's internalfinancial controls system over financial reporting.

"ANNEXURE B" TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the lnternal Financial Control clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013 ('the act")

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AMANI TRADING AND

EXPORTS LIMITED ("the company'') as of March 3f,zOLg in conjunction with our audit of the financial

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date'

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A compiny's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed. to 
-provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accountinS principles. A

company,s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that tra nsactions are recorded as necessary to permit pre

of financial staterilents in accordance with generally accepted accounting principl

Ci.
ae.r.

receipts and expenditures ofthe company are being made only in accordance with

of management and directors of the company; and

!on
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3 provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

lnherent limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent Iimitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibitity of collusion or improper management override of cqntrols, material misstatements due to

error or fraud may Occur and not be detected. Also, projections of a ny evaluation of the internal financial

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subiect to the risk that the internal financial

control over financial reportinB may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
ln our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internalfinancial controls system

over financial reporting and such internal financial cqntrots over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at March 3L; ZOfg, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute

of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 1 25W

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 29th May,2o!9
gc
Suvrat S, Shah

Pa rtner
Membership No.: 102551
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A]VANI TRADING ANO EXPORTS LIMIIEO
Balancesheet ar atM.rch 31, 2019

No. As.tMa.ch3l
2019 2018

A55EIs:
Non{ur.entA5et5:

Property, Plant and Equlpment
FinanclalA$et5:

lnvestments
Other financialAssets

Assets for Cqrr€nttax lNetl

Trade Rec€ivables

tash and Cash Equivalents
OtherCufient Assets

Total
EqUlrY A'{O LIABITITIES:

Equlty:
EqultyShare Capital
Othe, Equity

Non{urrent Uabllitle$
oeferred Tar Uabllities lN€tl

Cur.en! Llabllltles:
FInanctaI Liabllltles:

Trade Payables

Total Outstandlng duer of Mlcro and Small Enterprlses
Total OuBtandlng du€s of (redltorr other thao Mido and Small EnleDdses

Other Flnanchl Uabilttles

Tot3l
Slgnlflcanl A&ountlog Pollcl.s
Notes to the Financlal Statements

3

4

5
6

7
8
9

10
11

L2

13

74

2
Lto2s

z 352

4 88 000
15101487

121841

2 637

10 2E 000
149 52 832

62 835
157 It 690

69 05 500
141902

63 303

150 45 30S

6A 23 s27
144105

71 11705 6167 632
2 28 25 39S 2 22 13937

59 97 000
7752740

59 970m
74 08 538

14159 740 144 05 538

679

86 34 055
31600

679

77 74 641
33079

E66555t 7807 720
2 18 291E5 a2711917

Aaper our.eport ofelln date
tor Mukesh M. Shah & Co.,

Cha(€r€d AccountantJ

For and on behalfoflhe Board

Firm Reglstratbn Nunber: 106525W

9.c
Sohit D. Mehta

Company Sedetary
f.eyurJ. Parikh
Oraklnan
DIN:00155455 \

'h v-
tainikG.shnh
Dkector
DIN r 05633&!4
Ahmcdabad, Dated:29th May, 20I)

Swlat S. Shah
Partner
Membe6hlp Number: 102551

NYlL!.sile.l.-
Narin.landrd J. Bhaviar

Chlef Financlal Officer

Ahmedabad, Dated:29th May, 2019
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2019Sl.tement of Prolit snd Loss for thc
MITEO

ln Rs

r.h31
2019 2018

2 8418 731
15 36 725

213 45 689
t0 E5 481

29955456

2 8410 352
270350

11924
4 43 399

z 24 31 170

2riB3v
270?@

1984
976781)

291362 5tE
819411

94116
- 130

840

.14134E

80 255
. 679
24 A74

94 4261
-2 45

7 24 585-2457114
-03!; 1.04

t7

IE
19
20
2t

z2

1to2s

23
2

Revenue f rom Operation5
Other lncome

EXPE SES:

Purchases of Stocl-in-Trade
Employee Beneflts ErPente

otherExpens€s

Profiv{toss) before Ilx
Less: Tax Exp€nse:

Cur.ent Tax
oelerredTax
Tax adju5tm€nt forearlier years

ProfiV(tosrl fo. the y€rr
Other Compr€henstuE lncome for the year lN€t of taxl
Total Compr€heniive lncome lor the Year lN€t ot Taxl
Baslc& Dlluled E.rnlrt Psr gqulty share [EPq lln RuPe€.l
Signifi ..nt A.ountlns Pglides
Noter to the Elnand.l sEt€mlnts

.llrtit ga

ra-l

Cmfilata'
f,.trc ll.l.l,
Aol.u.ai

It N)4\1"-8^t54'4'

ofthe

ce
Ahmedabad, oated: 29th May, 2019

Sohlt D. Mehta
Company Secretary

Dlrector
DIN : 05633834
Ahmrdabad, Dated: 29th Mex 2019

Navnlndandr6 l. Bhavsar
Chief financial Oflicer

Suvrat S. Shah

Membe6hlp Numben 102551

l(eyuIJ. Padkh
Chairman
DIN:OO155a55 J

!,|^tkG.shah(b)

ror Mukesh M. Shah & Co.,

Chartered Accoumants
flrm Retlstration Number: 105525W
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AMANITRADING AND EXPORTS LTD

Statement of Cha ln for thE year ended March 3 2019u
Amt. in RsNo. of Shares

6 99 700 69 97 000

6 99 700 69 97

a Equity share Capital:

Equity Shares of INR LOI- each,lssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up

As at March 31, 2018

{As at March 31,2019

b Other E ul
TotalRetained Earnlngsc€pital Reserve

20L7-r820L7-782018-192018-19 2077-78
66 83 9s3

7 245a5
74 08 538
- z 45794

66 78 953
7 24 585

5 000 74 03 538
-245794

5 000Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year

Other Comprehensive lncome for the year

74 08 53874 03 538 71627407L 57 740Balance at the end ofthe

Keyur J. Parikh

Chairman
DIN :0015(4ss

c$).
Jainlk G. Sha'h

Director
DIN : 06633834
Ahmedabad, Dated: 29th May,2019

5

ll.rital.
Ctanarl''

\1..

t
t

qe^il<h
Firm Registration Number: 106625

ge

tf eth oB ao af dn bon a ofehAs per our report of even date

Ahmedabad, Dated: 29th May, 2019
Membership Number: 102651

Sohit D. Mehta
Company Secretary

NYBhe,Js"L--
Navinchandra J. Bhavsar

Chief Financial Otf icer
Suvrat S. Shah

Partner

For Mukesh M. Shah & Co

Chartered Accountants

-IilEEtil
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2017-182018-19
Sr,
No

PARTICULARS

L5 36 775

819 47L

16 330

10 65 39s

4 54 000

- 141348

5 44 995

-540000
- 275
- 27L
3@2

t0 81839 -7L73!4

3 5,473 547

-586343

- 84 910

- 53 514
-812973

8 59 414
2163

-7 73 767

-122 4SO

-7 7t2l3

- 164 1:14
-722 450-164134

-a36217

(A) CA5H FLOW FROM OPERATING AcrlvlrlEs

PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX, EXCEPTIONAL ANO EXIRA ORDINARY

ITEMS (NET}

Gain/(Loss) on FWPL investments

Fixed asset written off
Sundry balances written off
Excess provision of expensesWback

lnterest income (Net)

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

Add/(Less): Decrease/(lncrease) in current assets

Add/(Less): Dectease/(lncrease) ln sundry debtors

Add/(Less): lncrease/(Decrease) ln trade paYables

Add/(tess): lncrease/(Decrease) ln current llabllitles

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

l€ss:
Tax paid

Dedud:

-9 35 387
OPERATI ESACflVmNGFtowN MFROICASHNET

8 06 640
-2s9 755
10 56 39s9 33 184

-148655
10 81 839

uoI

CASH FLOW FROM INVESNNG ACNVTflES

oec(ease/(lncrease)ln loans to companies and others

lnte.est received

(B)

9 33 184
ESACflVlnNVESTINGIMFROHcAs FLOWNET

(c) cAsH Ftow FRoM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

E5IACnVlTONGFIFSOM NANCASHET F!OWN

- 29 577- 2203
+B+TOTAL CASH INFLOW

- 29 577
144105
!716A2- 2201

141902
144 105CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EqUIVALEI{TS

OPENING EALANCE OF CISH AND CASH EqUIVATENTS

Cash and cash equlvalenB Presented ln cash Flow Statements conslsts ofCash on hand and unencumbered'

hlghly liquid bank balances.

ft-e above cash flow Statement has been prePared as Perthe "lndirect Method" set out ln the lndian Accountlng

L

2

Standard lnd - 7 "statements of Cash Flow"

, Hsil.la
ClEnas,,

It.ko ll.glr,

rnorar.a'lt

s

tt

As per our report of even date attached

Keyur J. Parikh

C}lairperson

'ffi:'"
Sohit D. Mehta
Company Secretary

lainik G. Shah

Director
DIN:05633834

Nt'Pll,o"tsJ'--
Navlnchandra J. Bhavsat

chiet Financial officer

Ahmedabad
Date :29th MaY, 2019

For Mukesh M. Shah & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reglstration No.: 106625W

9 c'cP't-
suvrat 5. Shah

PARTNER

M.No.:102551

Ahmedabad
Date : 29th MaY,2019

AMANI TRADING ANO EXPORTS LTD.

CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDEO MARCH 31' 2019

lAlnt in Rs.l
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AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED Annual Repott 201 8-'19

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 1 - Corporate lnformation:

AmaniTrading and Exports Limited is engaged in trading of cotton fabrics and textiles products'

The company is a public company domiciled in tndia and is incorporated under the provisions of the companies

nct, ieS6 (n6w C6mpanies Act, 2Ot3) ('the Acf). lts shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange(BSE

Lmit"Ol l,i i"Ji". nie regtstereO odci of ttre' compgny is located at 32, Milanpark Society, Near

Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar, Ahmedabad - 380 008.

The financial statements for the year ended 31d March, 2019 were authorised for issue in accordance with a

resolution of the direciors on 29h May, 2o'19.

Note: 2 - Significant Accounting Policies:

The following note provides list ofthe significant accounting poticies adopted in the preparation ofthese Iinancial

statements.

These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented unless othen4ise stated.

I Basis of pr€paHtion:

A The ,inancial statements have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards (lnd

AS) notified underthe companies (lndian Accounting standards) Rules,2015, as amended and other

retevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

B The financial statements have been prePared on historical cost basis, excePt for the following assets

and liabitities which have been measured at fair value or revalued amounl:

i Derivative financial instruments

ii Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding

linancial instruments)

iii Defined benefit plans

iv Certain items of ProPerty, Plant and Equipment

Ch.

Ahfl.arLa,l
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AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

critical estimates and iudgments

liability

Annual RePort 2018-19

Use of Estimatesi

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lnd AS reouires management to make

estimates, iudgment" and 
"."umpuo'L'''fi"Iu 

;#;i;;;ii;d!ments ano a"""otions affect the application

of accountins policies and *" |-"p"i""i'lHIr"*';?;'";4"";"; liabilities, the disclosures of contingent

assets and liabilities at the date or tne'irn'aiH il;;;i";;Jieported amounts of income and expenses

durino the period. Applicatron "t "#ffiiiff'0""'f#til"t?q'i'L "titi*l 
accountins estimates involving

llr"pi", ,,iJ.rup"rive iuctgments are provided below'

Accounting estimates could change from periodto period Actu"]j:1']t:.:'O O'O"rfrom those estimates

;*+r',l*mu**+t+*rf;:r*';;i*' #I:*;

a lncome Taxest 
income taxes' including amount

Sionificant iudgments are involved in determining the provi:]o,1iol-

ex-pected to be palal re"oue'eo ?li ti"i'ifi'i;i "pd"itr;ns' and in estimation of defened tax asset or

b Property, PIant and equiPment:

nI#"*ip*:rr""s;"*:";:"':,uii6g#i""'":":?ili'1r;i]iJ]":"#ffii#i
:Ji:1f#*','i:f,i'fl S:,Tt"."'ffiJoiH"#"i"*n Lio*""''''""1 ind equiiment at reasonable

ii,?iil"rlJ"-ai,iv.,:'*."t "*:ffi';;;it.*i*:*it*trJ,i::'j,i:ii'J,".X":in,lX""ffit:
lives are based on historical expen€

ilff;r;j;;; th;ii lire, such as chanses in technolosv'

*#mli6'+:i::,',.;;ifl'f,ltrffi ,1:kiilil:";'gi;:Ix"1l::"':Kffi 
:l;::iil:l:

is any impairment in its carrying am(

c Employee Benefits:

*C*E**;-,i**r*;+l;11,Eti*iii'r: 
x:#rtrr)?;r'itrrl:s'lftl';

Functional & Presentatlon Currency :

A The Companys financial statements are presented in lndian RuPees (lNR)' which is the functional

and presentation currency'

4 Revenue Recognition:

A Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that lh-e economic benefits will flow to

the companv ,nd th" 
'euenuu'lu-n'i" 

il['uiv' '*t'1?d' 
t:9Lt'ilt"t of when the payment is

beino made. Revenue is t"""""Ii''iin"-i]i 'vatue of ttre consideration received or receivable'

takin-.q into account contractua'iiiliiiii'il*i ;ipavment and excludins laxes or duties collected

on behalf of the governmenr :;1;"J;; iL[ oi i"t""' trade atlowances' rebates' volume

discounts and value added taxes'

ti.

^h;.,.!!l 
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B GST is not received by the Company on its own-account' butis,tax collected on valu

Goods / Services uy tne compJny tn b"n"tr or lhe government Accordingly' it is

revenue.

For revenue to be recognised, the following specifc recognition criteria for each types of revenue

e added to the
excluded from

must be satislied

a

b

c

Sale of Goods:

Revenue from lhe sale of goods is recognised when the signi'icant risksand rewards of ownership

of the goods have passea to ttre ouyJi 'iu' v on oai'"-'v of the goods Revenue from the sale

ofooods is measured at tne tair varuJ ot-Ge-c6nsideration received or receivable' net of returns'

;;'d;;il"d", rebales, volume discounts and GST'

TheooodsareoftenSoldwithvolumediscounts/pricingincentivesandcustomershavearight
,lj'Li;;#"4ffi:;,iirai.'ii""""'" iil'i':""r"t it u"i"o on the price in the sales contracts'

net of discounts. Historical experie# i.-r.Ji" ""tir"t 
and provide for Gustomer claims' No

element of financing is deemed p'"t"ni"t tt'" sales are made with the normal credit terms as

;;;;;;.il i;;;iaaice ano treoit policv followed bv the companv'

lntereat lncome:

For all dsbt instruments measured at amorlized cost' interest income is recorded using the effec'tive

ffiHffi anii. EIR is tre rate traie:<acuv discounts the eslimated-future cash pavmenls or

receiDts over the e(peaea tre otue?rnlii;instrument or a strorterperiod, where appropriale,

[fi$^;;".#;,d 
"ii-"rrii-"i 

u," ni]"iir"r aiset o, to tne a.ortized cost of a financial liability

whsn calc lating th" 
"tt"aire 

i,tt"t""i-]ai"l'til company estimates the expec'ted cash flows by

considering allthe contraaua terms olf't'tr-ei'i't"no'iinitru;'ttnt but does nol considerthe expected

credit losses.

Other lncome:

Other income is recognised when no signiticant uncertalnty as to its determination or realisation

exists

5 Taxes on lncome:

Tax expenses comprise of cunent and defened lax'

A CurrentTax:

a cunenttax is measured at the amount expected to_be paidon th^e-basis of reliefs and deductions

availablo in accordance with tre'pi"'i't-iti" J m" r""'i'"9-13111'^t se l The tax rates and tax

laws used to compute u'e amouii are those that are enacted or substantively enacted' at the

reporting date

b current tax items are recognised in con;lation to the underlying.transaclion either in statement
- 

o#roni ,nJ L*s, other comprehensive tncome (ocl) or directly in equity.

N.
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6

B Deferred Tax:

a Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temPorary differences between the tax
- 

bases of assets'and liabilitiei lnd lheir ca;rying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the

reporting date.

b Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for alltaxable temporary differences'

c Defened tax as*ts are recognised for all deductible temPorary differences and carry foMard of

unused tax losses.

Defened tax assets are recognised to the extent lhat it is probable that taxable profit will be

a*ifaUte 
"gainst 

which tho;;ductible temporary differences and carry forward of unused tax

losses can be utilized' 
h reporting date and reduced tod The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at eac

the extent that it is no rongeiproGbfe that sufficient taxable prolit will be available lo allow all or

part of lhe aeteneo tax asse[ioG rtiii."a. unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed

lieactrreporting date anO aie i"co1lni"ed to the eient that it. has become probable that future

taxable prifits ui'll allow the defened tax asset to ba recovered'

e Defened tax aEsets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
" ;;;-;ffi;6;ri*rv ",iiJJi "itn" 

l"p-",t 
"s 

date and are expected to apply in the year wien

the asse( is realised or the liability ls settled'

f Defened tax items are recognised in conetation to the underlying transadion either in Statement

"t 
p.nf 

""Ji"*,'Other 
Cormprehensive lncome (OCl) or direc'tly in equity'

o Defered tax assets and defered tax liabilities ire offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set
- 

off cunent tax assets against olrent tax liabilities'

Property, Plant and EquiPment:

A Property, Plant, and Equipment arc stated at historical cost of acquisition less accumulated

;:,il;;iir; il impui-ini roii,-ir a"v H,iiriJ cost.(Ner of input tax cfedit receiv€d / receivable)

includes related elpenditure and preoperative & project oeenses for the perid uP to completion of

-""ilr.ti"" i ,p t"'t 
" 

o"t" ot 
"iJ"i;in-g-r.roy 

tiir i6 nten'oeo use, if recognition cdtetia are met and

the present value of t 
" 

u*p"aJilt-ilittre o'ecommissionlng oJ an asset afrer its use is induded in

the cost of the res*ctire ass"t iririJiecognltion 
"tit"ti' 

rot ' 
p;.vision are mel on transition to lnd AS

"" 
* iJ +,ir, Zbro, ttt" Cornp"ny t 

"iur"a"o 
to measure its PrcPerty' Plant and EquiPment at

carrying vllue as Per Previous GAAP.

Subsequent costs are included in the assets carrying amount or recognised as a separate assel'

JJ-"-p-pl"pr"G, 
".rv 

when t iJprouaire-f,ii rrt r" "inoric 
benefits associated with the item will

flow to the Companv 
"no 

tn" 
"Jtiot 

tne it"m c'n ue measured reliablv The-caPiTiT:^'L1::I

""rpl"""t "a"irnfld 
for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced' Allother repalrs ano

maintenance are charged ro rn" SiaGmeni or Profit anJ Loss during the reporting period in which

they are incuned.

B DeDreciation on tangible assets is provided on 'Written down value method"' Useful life of tangible
- ,i;#;;;; 

";; 
as plr prescriueo in Schedule-ll of the companies Act' 2013'

The mana'gement believes that these estimaled useful-lives are realistic and reflect fair

"pp.ii."iii" 
of the period ovui wt'icn tf'u assets are likely to be used However' management

reviews the residual values, usunll fiuei 
"nO 

methods of depreciation of property' plant and

L;,ft;G;;"naur" inie*ais. eny revision to. these is recognized prosPeclivelv in current

and future pedods.

C Depreciation on impaired assets is calculated on its reduced value' if any' on a systematic basis over

its remaining useful life

Ann.a.l,a,t1

ll
Cnr

Naltt0
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D Depreclation on additions/ disposals of the Property, Plant & Equipments during the year is provided

on pro-rata basis according to the period during which assets are used-

EAnitemofploperty,plantandequipmentandanySignificantpartthereol.initiallyrecognisediS
aerecognisei uion itisposat or wtreri nb tuture economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

Any gain or losi arising on de.recognition of the asset (catculated as the differen@ between the net

o.ls'poJ proceeas ,na g," 
"ar.ying-arount 

of the assetl is inctudeo in the statement of Profit and

Loss when the assBt is derecognised.

7 Borrowing Costs:

A Bonowing costs consist of interest and other bonowing costs that are incurred in connection with

the borrowing of funO" Otf,"lio-"o*ing costs inctuOe a-ncillary charges at the time of acquisition of

a tinanciat li;bility, whidl is Lcognised-as per EIR method' Borrowing costs also include exchange

differences to tre extent regarded as an adjustrnent to the borrowing costs

B Borrowing cosls that are direc[y att ibutable to the acquisition./ construction of a qualirying asset are

capitalised as part of the *"t ,ifiiiO 
"*qt"' 

up to the date the assets are ready for their intended

use.

C . For capitalization of eliglble bonowing costs which are not specificallv. 
"ttti!yl"bl-"-1L1P-1f::':y:l'- 

*n"t*aion or producion of a particular qualirying 8sset, a weighted average capitalization rate rs

applied for all the eligible assets.

Theweightedaverageratoistakenof,lheborrowingcostsapplicabletotheoutstandingborrowingsof
the company during ttre period, otLer than bonowiigs made speclficatly for the purpose of obtaining

a qualifying asset.

I lmpairment of Assets:

The carrying amounts of Propeny, Plant and Equipment are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is

"i.lv 
,iii*i."'"i impairment i,""J on intlmauertemal factors' An itp"J3"!L]9:ii:^'T!.*:1

*tlreuei oe car.ying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount ls

iilg;;;i"; ;f th"';i-sets net selling price and value in-use' 
-ln 

assessing value in use' the.company

measures it on the basis of discouniei eitimatea cash flows for the remainlng years (remaining. useful

life). Assessrnent is also done at each Balance Sheet date as to whqther there is any indication thal an

i;;;i;A d. recognized tor an asiii In Prior accounting 'periods may no longet exist. or may.have

O"Lrua""O. Affer impiirment, depreciation ls Provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over

its remaining usefu I life.

9 lnventories

lnventories are valued at the lo\,ver ofcostand net realisable value. Net realisable value isthe estimated

sellingpriceintheordinarycourseofbusiness,lessestimatedcostsofcompletionandtheestimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

Costs (net of input credii of VAT/GSI comprises all cost ofpurchase, cost of conversion and other

coJ ii.,"uneo in bringing inventories to their present location and condition. cost formulae used

"i" 
;fiotln iir"t Out"l"w:eigfrtea Average cost', or "speciflc ldentilication" as applicable'

Write down of inventories to net realisable value is recognised as an exPense and included in

"Changes in lnventodesof Stock-in-Trade" in the Statement of Profit and Loss'

B

U

ais
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Financial Statements

a Definad Benefit Plans:

EmPloyee BEnefits:

'*,*;*Tl;p#ff*,.L:ifmi$}'[#r*i.i*"*'r-H['ft"':d***

" 
,1", *"" "'Ployee 

benefits obligations:

I Gratuity:

i,#JH"li-:T'Jl#?"i"siu1i$ffi?:l$:':Jl"ili[:'"P':"llYJilJl&iflirEJi:"'$
Ad'.1972.

ii iiovioent runot 
,.u'dent Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act' 1952 are

Pmvision of The Employees' F

noi aPPticable to tne c'omPany'

iii Leave Encashment 
rent is made on accrual basis tor accumulated leave that

:ffii&"* 
jLl"3xtffi"xil"

54
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ial Statements

The assefs contractual cash llows ]ePtesent SPPI-

Financial Assets included wilhln the FVTOCI c€tegory are measured inilially as well as

at each rePorting date at fair value. Fair value movements are re@gnized in the OCI

However, the ComPanY recognizes interest income, imPai rment losses and reversals and

foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statemen tof Profit and Loss. On derecog nition of the

asset, cumulative gain or loss Previously recognis ed in OCI is reclassi{ied from the equity

to Statement of Prolit and Loss lntereat eamed whilst holding FVTOCI financi al asset is

reported as interest income using the EIR melhod'

iii Financial Assets and derivatives at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

FVIPL is a residual category for linancial assets. AnY Iinancial asset, which does not meet

the crlteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FWPL-

Assets included within the FWPL category ate measured at fair value with all changes

recog nized in the Statsme nt of Profit and Loss

Financial lnstruments:

Alinancial instrumenl is any contract that gives rise to a linancial asset of one entity and a financial liability

or equity instrument of another enuty'

A Financial assets:

a lnitial recognition and measurement:

fl ur"sl1;:,,Tii,:li{E:k,:.#lrJn*:l*3},.["ji,:x*t1,5iliiT":*rl}i
:';IX''ffi l":":3,:it#Jtj-fi ,"''i3::ifi 

:"."jly#m"Jn* 
ji;'gt"tt"',*mU:S:l

are recognised on the settlr

the asset.

b Subsequentmeasurement:

For purposes of subsequent measurement' linancialassets are classifed in following categories:

i Financlal Assets at amoruzed cosu

A'financial asset is measured at tho amoitized cost if both the following conditions are mel:

--Thedssetisheldwithanobiectiveofcollectingcontractualcashflows.

- Contraclilal lerms ofthe assel givo rise ol :l?:'{"-9'i't"t 
t" cash flows that aro 'solely

pavment" ot priniilil""ii"i'eEli isppl) on the principal amount outstanding'

r#;m$:$*#ffiH*Hf*H[."H$#*'ffi
and other receivables'

ii Financial Assets at falr value through other comprehensive lncome (FWOCI):

A'financial asset is classified as at the FWOCI if both of the following criletia are met:

- The asset is held with obiective ofboth-for collecting contracdualcash fiows and selling

the financial assets'

at5

lt
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c

I:"""""H'::*1",-"::::,1::T..*::::H:ffi::l:primarirvderecosnisedwhen:
i The right to receive cESh flows

**Nsass*S*frry#trug*i1ffi

ffimrmffim.Nffi
d lmpalment of flnanclal asset

'*"?ff#ffi "XIi;*"m'$''S;'":'H?IJ"T"'liTf'ffi 
ff i"::*:J:::"(*'J TS'fl 

'l3l

J?'fr,t iry T :ffitr[Tff *:#J:"r:'Iffi"r:::^ .",.,
c Financial assets that are (

*}*t**..g,1'ff*,:mi,'*i$**'il|'tH""l*i"llti{''l

dl,'ffi n'tm*l*lff*ttry.*lt;[r*'"-ffi

d.t,

. tilrir
Ch.

t
ot
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B Financialltabillties:

costs

Annual RePort 2018-19

a Financial assets measured as at amortized cost and contractuaI revenue receivables: ECL

is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral parl of the meas urement of those assets

in the balance sheet, which reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off

criteria, the ComPanY does not reduce imPairmen t allowa nce from the gross carrying amount'

b Financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the balance sheet' i e' as

a liability.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment.loss' the company combines financial

ffiffi;i;';. ,h; b,sis of shared ctedit risk characteristics'

a lnitial recognitlon and measurement:

l*r;J;$i+ngnmUl-*-:tl'''t-nrlr.:3":i3,:J
and. in the case of loans and

b Subsequent measuf ement:

Subsequenfly allfinancialliabiliues are measured as amorlized cost except for Iinancial guarantee

contracls, as described below:

t 
h?i"n#:ffiiillffiterest-bearing loans and bon-owinssire subsequentlv measured

;U;il;;d;n,,i^'..t,-,f; [T:tli',;"g"Jli":lii"n:,",";f'::fmf iq;Ei1;1"I
?',:Ls:AxH"*Tlifl kfi';HLli*lti";:i:'is*#i*:',lJ:*#1,'':Lcquisition and fees or cos

ini,lo-J-as nn"n"" costs in lhe Statement of Profit and Loss'

c Derecognltion:

A financialliability is derecognised when the obligation under the-liabititv is discharged or canc€lled

or expires. \A,lhen an 
"*i"t'ng 

ni""i'i"i'tiaiiiity it 'epra"eo'ty 
anothei from the same lender on

substantiallv difierent t"'no' o"n?iIn,'i?''i "i"ths 
mu,iV 

"re 
s-ubstantiallv modified' such an

exchangeormodifca,ion."n""ilT]"iiJJi"cogniti;notth;originalliabilityandtherecognition
of a new tiabitiry. Thu o,n"r"no IjL"""rL=rlZ'u"" ili.v-lnJ".ounti it ,""osnised in the Statement

of Profit or Loss'

Reclassification of nf""lll?iffi;^ 
of {inanciat assets and tiabilities on initial recognition Atter

The company determines "f'-:-1t',T'iJ';il; f"i rlnanciat assets which are equity instruments and

initial recognition, no reclassfrcaron.rt l':t-" ]:: l:i;.;";;i. a reclassification is made only il
;#;;[ir'r;i#;. For financial assets which are debt instrum^ent.": 

"^',",rno", to ti'" uusiness model

[,{ifffit+rns[Ar"ll+*i*s*lit-*[**r**tr}i**fll";'ffi
;:*ffiT*'lffig:[l?i]'L'i,ii"Tlift';:iJ"v "iit'J 

i""oi'terv next reportins period rorrowins

the change in buslness model as per lnd AS - 109'

c
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D Offsettingoffinancial instruments:

Financiatassetsandfinancia|liabilitiesareoffsetandthenelamountisreportedinthebalancesheet
if there is a currently ""tot*:;fi.eg;iti;nti" 

on""irn" **snised amounts and there is an intention

to settle on a net ba"i", to '""ii""ii" ""-tets 
and setlle the liabilities simultaneously'

'14 Derivative Financial lnstruments:

Derivativesarerecognizedinitiallyatfairvalueandsubsequentlyatfairvaluethroughprolitandloss.

15 Earnings Per Share:

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dlviding the net profit or loss (excluding other

comprehensive in@me1 tor tne y'eaiiitiiui"ute io uqritv Jtareholders bv the weighted average number

or equity shares ort"cnoing 'ilii;i1;];";' tii!'welstrl3! averaqe number of equitv shares

outstanding during the year l" uiiuite'o ioi tients such as bonus issue' bonus element in a right issue'

shares split and reverse share 3p"iil'(#:;ii'*c"l;;;;i;e*:t have chansed the number or equitv

shares outstanding, without a Jo'il+onaing 
"tt"nge.in 

resources Forthe purpose of calculating diluted

earnings per share, lhe *t ptii Ji r"it i"*"tioing olher comDrehensive income) for the year

attributable to equity strsrenorlii;'J; fi;;-llhfi aierag". numuir of shares outstanding durins lhe

ilH;A;:d;;?thb effects of all dilutjve potential'equitv shares'

Note - 3 : Changes ln Accountlng Standards and other recent accounting pronouncements yet not

ili,oTil?"n"nn""'n accountins stan-dards have^b€en *Itr:t^:ill31"J"*i,'^11"e, Hgffil"tt"o."J3l""l"rn
accounting periods beginning on o' ;tJi i-piiii ' zors' rh" co*pany is evaluating the efiect of these cnanges

in the financial slatements'

(l) rnd AS 116, Leases : rnd AS 1,16 wourd replace the existing rnd AS 17 -'Leases'. The standard

sets out lhe principles for the re"iiitrli' iJJJ'iiJt"nt' p'""tnt"tion 'and disclosures for both parties

to a contrac't, i.e. the lessee J;#"k;;:;;ft AS lt6 introduces a sinole lessee accounting model

and requires a lessee to '"*illJl!!lii'J'tii 
ji"unitiu" for all leases iith ' 1"- of more than 12

months. unless the underrying l"jj, iJiiirr'r-al;u. crrr"nttv, opefarins lease expenses are charged

AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED Annual RePort 2018'19

Notes to the Financial Statements

to the statement oI prolit and loss'
The amendments requi re an entity to recognise the

(2) Amendment to lnd AS 12 'lncome Taxes' :

income tax consequences of dividends as defined in lnd AS 109 when it recognises a liability to PaY

a dividend. The in@me tax consequences of dividends are linked more directly io past transaciions or

eveirts that generated distibutable profits lhan tq distributtons to owneE. Therefore , an entity shall

re@gRize the in@me tax consequences ot dividends in prolit or loss, other comPrehensive inmme or

equity acco rding.to where the entity origlnal ly recognised those Past transactions or events

(3) APPendix C to Ind AS 12, Uneertainty ovor lncoms Tax Treatments : It clarilies the apPlication and

measuremgnt requiremenls in lnd AS 12 when there is un@rtainty over incorne tax Aeahents. The

cunent and deferred tax asset or liabilitY shall be recog nized and measu red by aPPlying the

requirements in lnd AS 12 baled on the taxable prohi (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losle3, unused

tax credits and tax rates determined bY aPPIY-i ng this aPPendix

(4) Amendment to lnd AS t9 'EmPloyee Benefits' : .tt rclates to accounting for plan amendments'

curtailments and settlements. The amendments requlre an entitY to use updated assumPtions to

determ ine cunent service cost and net interest for the remainder of the Period after amendmeFt,

curtailme nt or settlement of a delined lienefit Plan and to.recogoise in profit or loss as part of Past

seNice cost, or.a gain or loss on settlement, any rduc{ion in a surPlus, even if that surplus was not

previously recognised because of the impact of lhe assel celling.

I,t5
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AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITED
Regd. Office: 32, Milan Park Society, Nr.. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar, Ahmedabad - 380 008

CIN: 151100GJ1984PtC020026
Website: www.amanitradins.in

ATTENDANCE StIP
Folio No./DP lDlClient ld
No. of Shares held
I certify that I am sha reholder/proxy for the shareholder of the company

I hereby record my presence at the 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company held at the Registered
Office ofthe Company at 32, Milan Park Society, Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar, Ahmedabad - 380 008
on Friday,2Tth September,2019 at 12.30 p.m.

Name of the Shareholder(s) (ln Block Letter)
Signature of the Sha reholder(s)

Name of Proxy (ln Block Letter)
Signature of Proxy

Note: You are requested to sign and handover this slip at the entrance of the meetinB venue.

FORM MGT.l1
PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to section 105(6) ofthe Companies Act,2013 and rule 19(3) ofthe Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014)

l/we being the member(s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name

Address
email ld
Or failing him Signature
1. Name

Address
email ld

Or failing him Signature
1. Name
Address
email ld

ctN 151100GJ1984P1C020026

Name ofthe Company AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS LIMITED

Registered Office 32, Milan Park Society,
Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008

Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address

Email lD

Folio No./Client lDlDP lD

Or failing him Signature
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as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 35th Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, 27th September, 2019 at 12.30 P.M. at the
Registered Office of the Company at 32, Milan Park Society, Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008 and any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated
below:

Ordinary Business

1. Adoption of Audited Financial Statements of the Company as on 31't March, 2019. (Ordinary
Resolution)

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Anish A. Shah, Managing Director, retiring by rotation and being eligible
offering herself for re-appolntment. (Ordinary Resolution)

Special Business

3. Re-Appointment of Mr. Keyur J. Parikh as an lndependent Director. (Special Resolution)
4. Approval for the Fees/CharBes to be levied for the Delivery of Document(s) through a particular

mode as may be sought by the Membe(s). (Ordinary Resolution)

Signed this day of 2019 Re1

Stamp
Signature of Shareholder :

Signature of Proxy Holder:
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, Not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

lf undelivered:
Please return to:
AMANI TRADING AND EXPORTS TIMITED

CIN : 151100GJ 1984PLC0247 04
32, Milan Park Society,
Nr. Jawahar Chowk, Maninagar,
Ahmedabad - 380 008
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ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OT ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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